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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 1

PURCHASE/INSTALLATION OF RUNWAY EDGE LIGHTS (CIRCUIT-T) AND
ACCESSORIES AT GENERAL SANTOS AIRPORT

(Bid No. 23-0s2-11 BRAVO)

2t November 2023

Please note the following amendments/revision/clarifications the bidding doouments:

A. AMENDMENT/REVISIONS

7 The Civil Aviation
Authority of the
Philippines now invites
bids for the above
Procurement Project.
Delivery of the Goods is

required within One
Hundred Eighty (150)
calender days upon receipt
of the Notice to Proceed
(NTP).

Invitation to Bid 2 The Civil Aviation Authority
of the Philippines now
invites bids for the above
Procurement Project.
Delivery of the Goods is
rcquired wilhin SW 60)
calendu dnys upon receipt
of the Notice to Proceed
(t'tTP).

Schedule of
Requirements

(Iitle and
Description

items)

2-5 Completion of Works within
One Hundred Fifty (150)
calendar days.

3l Technical
Specifications

(RequireDents
Specilications)

The Contract duration shall
be One Hundred Fifty (150)
calendar days upon receipt
of Notice to Proceed.

4l Technical
Specifications

@equircmeats
Specificrtions)

2.4.2
.2

Elevated light fittings shall
be subjected to thermal
shock test.
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27-29 Completion of Works
within Sixty (60) calendsr
days or eight and a half
(E.5) weekr

1.1.2 The Contract duration shall
be Sirty (60) celendar deys
upon receipt of Notice to
Proceed

Peleie item 2.4.2.2).



B. CLARIFICATIONS/QUESTIONS

This bid bulletin shall be an integral part ofthe Bidding Documents and the same shall be enclosed in the
technical bid envelope/component and shall be marked/tabbed accordingly

For the information and guidance ofall concerned.

JUN G
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I In this regard, may we request the technical
specifications required for the materials/equipment to
be the same as the description/specifications in the
BOQ given that description in the BOQ already
provides the specifi cations of materials/equipment?

The end-user accepts the request of the bidder to
follow the specifications stated in the BOQ for
the materialVequipment to be provided in this
Project. However, we encourage the bidder to
submit brochures and,/or layout plans showing
conformity to the standards as evidence/proof of
compliance.

2 Under Special Conditions of Conu*act GCC Clause
5. l, the project has a total of2-ye8r waranty period.
Please confirm tlat the bulb6 of the runway edge

fixtures cannot be applied/included in the rvarranty
period since the bulbs are coosidered as consumable
items.

The 2-year wananty period would only spply to
notr{onsumabls items such as runway edge

lighting fixtures, tsansformers, CCR, and circuit
brrakers). It does not apply to consumables
items.

Whal & holv many key penonneUmanpower is
required?

The end-user only requires tre bidder to submit
as evidence of compliance the list of its qualified
penonnel and electical engineer with their
r€levant AGL working experience wift at least
three (3) vean' work experience.

4 What are the allowable worting houn for the
project?

The number of working houn may be

discussed/decided in the method ofworking plan
and must be approved by the aerodrome operator
and/or the ANS implementing d€paftnent.

5 60 Calendar Days is not enough for the completion
of the works due to items being imported from
overseas countries. Would it be possible to extend the
duation to 180 Calendar Days for the completion of
works?

The end-user accepts the request ofthe bidder to
extend the completion of work but only for
wlthin 150 Calcndar Davs.

6 All th€ previous tenders in CAAP require installation
of AGL systems require a PCAB license for
Navigational Facilities whether it is procurement of
inllastructure or Goods. We would like to clarifl if a
PCAB license for Navigational Facilities must be
submitted together with the bid?

The end-user does not require the bidder to
possess a PCAB License (Navigational Facility)
for this Project, however they should meet the
SLCC requirements as stated in the ITB ltem 5.3

7 Are we required to submit during bid submission the
Certificate of After Sales support for at least l0
years?

The bidder may submit the Certificate of After
Sales Support of l0 years upon completion of
works.

8 May we request a copy of reference drawing for the
project?

A copy of reference drawing will be emailed as
per request.
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